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November 19, 2024 

ADDENDUM # 2 

 
 

Bid Number: 50-00146384          Bid Due Date: November 21, 2024 at 2:00 PM 
                    Bid has been postponed until: December 3, 2024 at 2:00 PM 

                 
     Two (2) Year Contract for Landscape Maintenance Within the Right-of-way on Severn Avenue from Veterans 
Boulevard to W. Esplanade Avenue for the Jefferson Parish Department of Parkways.                                                                                                                     

 
Question & Answer: 
 
 

1. Question: How many irrigation systems / controllers are covered in this contract? 
Answer: There are two controllers 
 

2. Question: How many irrigation zones are covered in this contract? 
Answer: Approximately 36 zones (15 on north controller, 21 on south controller).  Irrigation 
includes planting bed and annual color areas only.  There are no turf zones. 
 

3. Question: What are the actual site addresses of each irrigation system location? 
               Answer: 3501 Severn and 3301 Severn (controller locations) 
 

4. Question: What is the age of the irrigation system(s)? 
Answer: Approximately 2 years 
 

5. Question: How many of the irrigation controllers are 2-wire vs. Conventional? 
               Answer: All controllers are 2-wire systems 
 

6. Question: What are the manufactures of the irrigation 2-Wire controllers? 
               Answer: Rainbird 
 

7. Question: Can we get last year’s quantity of irrigation incidental items approved? (Not $ but Qty of 
each)  

Answer: Public Record Request need for this 
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8. Question: The number given for annual color is 1,380; is this the square footage of annual color area or 
the specific count of 6-inch annuals? 

               Answer: The count is the number 6” annuals required per installation 
 

9. Question: Item 2 on the pricing ask for a price for-inch annual color, should this be for 6-inch annual 
color instead? 

Answer: Bid as 4” as per the bid form 
 

 
 

**BID HAS BEEN POSTPONED UNTIL DECEMBER 3, 2024 AT 2:00 PM** 
 
 

***PLEASE REMEMBER TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY NUMBER ON YOUR BID SUBMISSION** 
 
 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
       
______________________________ 
Ruby Tran, Purchasing Specialist II 
Jefferson Parish Purchasing Department 

 

 
This addendum is a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents and 
specifications.  The contents of this addendum shall be included in the contract documents. Changes made 
by this addendum shall take precedence over the documents of earlier date.          

Bidders must acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.  Bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
on the bid form by indicating the addendum number listed above. Failure to list each addenda number on 
the bid form will result in bid rejection. 
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